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““ National Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited
e e an  Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Govt. of India BHARATMALA
[ HAWE S %] IIH T A PUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKING
NHIDCL/PMU-Noney/lJ-P7DPR/FWEC/21-22/ 1)3Y4 Date: g¢ .01.2022
I5 CCF & Nodal Qificer
L e FCA & SFDA
The PCCF/Nodal Officer, FCA RoceiptNO.- 90 3 -
Forest Department Sate & gt 5 2
Govt. of Manipur / /77

Imphal, Manipur

Sub: “Widening and improvement of Package- VIl of Imphal-Jiribam Road Section of
NH-37 (Old NH-53) into two laning of existing Ch.175+105 km from
Nungkao village of Tamenglong district to Ch.214+289 km near Jiribam
village of Jiribam district in the State of Manipur by NHIDCL."” Submission
of Signed hard copy along with all necessary enclosures - reg.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, | am submitting herewith 4 copies of
blue ink signed hard copy of "FORM-A" along with all necessary enclosures viz.
i.)Acknowledgement Slip, ii) Undertaking Certificate, iii) Cost Benefit Analysis, iv)
Justification, v) Certificates, vi) Toposheets, vii) Geo-reference Maps for diversion of
95128 Ha of Forest land for "Widening and improvement of Package-VIl of
Imphal-Jiribam Road Section of NH-37 (Old NH-53) into two laning of existing
Ch.175+105 km from Nungkao village of Tamenglong district to Ch. 214+289 km near
Jiribam village of Jiribam district in the State of Manipur by NHIDCL"

You are therefore requested to convey approval for diversion of 95.128 Ha of
Forest area.

Encl: As stated above.

Yours Sincerely,

@Q\L@%\; olaerY
Koduru Satyanarayana
Dy. General Manager (P),
NHIDCL, PMU-Noney, Manipur

1Dy. General Manager (P)
PMU-Noney, NHIDCL
Copy to:
(i) The ED(P), RO-Imphal, NHIDCL. For kind information.

PMU- Noney, Near Longmai Common Ground
Noney -795159, Email ID: pmu-noney@nhidcl.com
Ph: 9365633592/7032141602



